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BIL/SECT/05 4 /18-19 

The Secretary 
National Stock Exchange oflndia Limited 
Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, Plot C/1, 
G Block, Bandra- Kurla Complex, 
Bandra (E), MUMBAI - 400 023. 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

The Secretary, 
BSE Limited 

Website : www.surana.com 
E.mail : bil@surana.com 

GIN No.: L27201TG1985PLC012449 

Date: 20th December, 2018 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, MUMBAI - 400 001 

Sub: Intimation regarding Loss of Share Certificate(s)- reg. 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, we would like to inform 
you that Company's RTA M/s Karvy Fintech Private Limited has received a request for issue 
of duplicate share certificate for loss of his/her/their share certificate(s) as per details given 
below: 

Inward No Inward Date Folio Name No of Sha•·es Sub Code 

36428 13/12/2018 BML0000626 J P KHETAN 250 SH03 

Kindly note that the RTA is in the process for issuance of duplicate share certificate, subject 
to requisite documents and compliance of required formalities. 

You are requested to please take note the same on your records. 

Thanking you, 
Yours faithfully, 

For BHAGY AN AGAR INDIA LIMITED 

/)4 Y't1 , 

~~AKEWLIYA 
COMPANY SECRETARY 
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SURANA GROUP

From: viswa.prasad@karvy.com
Sent: 14 December 2018 11:32
To: cs@surana.com
Cc: nageswara.raop@karvy.com; ganesh.patro@karvy.com
Subject: loss of shares ............................

Sir, 
 
We have received requests for loss/misplaced  of shares of the below said cases. Please inform to NSE & BSE 
 
Unit: BHAGYANAGAR INDIA LIMITED 
 
 

Inward 
No 

Inward 
Date folio Name 

Sub 
Code 

3642B 13/12/2018 BML0000626 J P KHETAN SH03  
 
 
Thanks & Regards  
VISWA PRASAD . P  
Deputy Manager  | RIS|  
Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd 
Karvy Selenium Tower B,  6TH FLOOR Plot 31‐32, Gachibowli 
Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad – 500 032 
e‐mail : einward.ris@karvy.com  Telephone No. 040 67161526 
 
viswa.prasad@karvy.com| www.karvycomputershare.com 
Ideate  |  Innovate  |  Integrate 
 

 
 

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it 
is addressed and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law or may constitute as attorney work product. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify us 
immediately by telephone and (i) destroy this message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message immediately 
if this is an electronic communication.  


